DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Complete this Section

Office Symbol DATE

MEMORANDUM FOR OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CHAPLAINS, ATTN: DACH-PEZ-C,
10098 BENNING ROAD, FORT JACKSON, SC 29207.

SUBJECT: Request for Acceptance of Change in Ecclesiastical Endorsement

1. I request Chief of Chaplain acceptance of a change in my ecclesiastical endorsement
from (current endorser) to (prospective endorser) effective (effective date).

2. | verify that | have discussed this action with my current and prospective endorsing
agents, and furthermore, that my current endorsing agent does not have a religious,
moral, or legal issue to this proposed change in ecclesiastical endorsement.

(Initial Here).

3. | authorize the Chief of Chaplains or his representative to speak with both my current
and prospective endorsing agencies about any issue(s) having bearing on my
endorsement. | verify that | am not now, nor have | ever been, under religious censure,
discipline, or the threat thereof, for any religious, moral, legal, or any other cause that
would or could be reason for removal of my endorsement and/or credentials. | verify that
| have made full and complete disclosure of my reasons for a change in ecclesiastical
endorsement to both my current and prospective ecclesiastical endorsers.

4. Contact Information: Phone: , Email:

5. Circle Component: Regular Army USAR National Guard Chaplain Candidate

CH (LTC) John S. Doe
Signature Block
(Include Last 4 digits of SS number)

For Use by the Office of the Chief of Chaplains
Current Endorsing Agent Coordination: Yes No

Adverse Action Check: Yes No
New Ecclesiastical Endorsement: Accept Decline
Signature: Date:
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